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Yates Petroleum Corporation
105 South Fourth Street
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. Albert R. Stall

Re: Form C-107-A
BLTN “AUY” State No. 1
Unit A, Section 33, T-16S, R-35E

Dear Mr. Stall:

I have reviewed your application to downhole commingle Wolfcamp, Atoka and
Morrow production within the BLTN “AUY” State No. 1. Your application states that a
map identifying offset Atoka and Wolfcamp producing wells, along with production plots
from these wells is attached to the application. Your application contains no production
plots. Please supply the production plots on these offset wells, at which time we will
continue to process your application.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (505) 827-8184.

Sincerely,
/) ,

David Catanach
Engineer

Xc: OCD-Artesia
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